
ADI16-001
Action - Return Bulletin

TO: ADIs DATE:  JANUARY 19, 2016

FROM: MATT SINGER, BRAND QUALITY - ACCESSORIES

SUBJECT: SPECIAL RETURN - 2016 CAMARO GROUND EFFECTS KIT

DESCRIPTION:
It has been determined that the 2016 Chevrolet Camaro Ground Effects kit, PN 23405630,
23405637, 23405644, 23405651, 23405658, 23405665, 23405672, 23405679, 23405686,
23405693, 84015370, 84015373, 84015376, 84015379, 84015382, 84015385, 84015388,
84015391, 84015394, 84015397, 23405624, 23405635, 23405642, 23405649, 23405656,
23405663, 23405670, 23405677, 23405684, 23405691, 84015369, 84015372, 84015375,
84015378, 84015381, 84015384, 84015387, 84015390, 84015393, 84015396, does not meet
the engineering/quality standard required of the kit.

Please return all quarantined parts and DO NOT SELL.  All parts should be returned to
remove affected parts from ADI inventory.

EFFECTIVE DATE:
Immediately through February 5, 2016.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
To submit a return, mail a separate Application to Return (PC 659) to servicing Parts
Distribution Center and indicate:
1.  Type of Return - Check "12"
2.  Comment Column - "Reference Action Return Bulletin ADI16-001"

Return Authorization:
PC 78F will indicate "ship-to" destination. Prepaid freight will be reimbursed.

Attachment


